

Mountain View Elementary School
ELAC Meeting
2nd Quarter
December 14, 2020 Via Zoom

Attendance:

Melissa Holdener	GIS (Vice Chair)
Kim Podesta	Staff (Recording Secretary)
Monica Everson	Principal
Kaitlyn Molaison	Community Member
Lilia Grokh	EL Parent (Chairperson)
Tricia Delk	Teacher
Erika Donat	Teacher
Jeff Gyle	Parent
Brooke Thomas	Parent
Amy Rios	Teacher
AnnMarie Hofer	Parent

1. Call to Order and Welcome

Melissa Holdener called the meeting to order at 3:32pm. Melissa introduced the attendees. Mrs. Holdener stated that quorum had been met. She invited the attendees to look over the agenda. The floor was opened for approval of the agenda. Amy Rios motioned to approve the agenda and Tricia Delk seconded the motion, all were in favor, none opposed, and the agenda was approved with no changes.

The floor was opened to public comments and unfinished business: Mrs. Holdener noted that we would talk about the COVID CARES money allocated to Mountain View later in the meeting. There were no further public comments or unfinished business.

2. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

Melissa asked if everyone present have received the email containing the 1st quarter minutes. All acknowledged that they had received and reviewed the agenda from the previous meeting. Melissa opened the floor to approve the 1st quarter minutes, Kaitlyn Molaison opened, Monica Everson 2nd, all in favor, none opposed. The 1st quarter minutes were approved with no changes.

3. Review School Accountability Measures

Everyone in attendance was emailed a handout. The members were advised to review the handouts as Melissa and Monica Everson speak about each agenda item. Melissa talked about COVID and the March 13, 2020 shutdown of on-site learning. That the State of California waived the normal spring testing so there are no school assessments to review from last year. She also mentioned that there may be abbreviated test this spring.

Melissa then spoke about the CLASSI result and due to COVID 19, CLASSI is not applicable this year.

Melissa talked about LEAP and ESSA, the main purpose of ESSA is to make sure public schools provide a quality **education** for all kids. ESSA gives states more of a say in how schools account for student achievement. This includes the achievement of disadvantaged students. Mrs. Holdener talked about the ASES program, that it is in person and online this year. The members were encouraged to read all the training information provided.

4. Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Melissa spoke about the SPSA being basically the same as last year because we were unable to achieve the prior year's goals due to the COVID 19 restrictions and waivers for testing from the State of California. Melissa talked about adding new goals pertaining to Social/Emotional Health for our students with things like Project Positivity and PBIS. She addressed what the school planned to achieve and what measures were being utilized. Melissa went over the school YTD budget and what the different funds paid for and what they are not allowed to pay for. We discussed the Categorical budget, Pg. 6 (approved Brooke 1st, Lillia 2nd) and the allocations. Melissa talked about how all the aides and intervention teacher are working online and in person, so our student does not notice any changes in their learning environment, even with the COVID 19 restrictions. She noted our funding had once again decreased down to \$397,000.00. She showed a breakdown of where all the money is being spent and what is allocated to be spent at the end of the school year. She is planning on replacing technology with any unspent funds to replace laptops that are being salvaged due to age and cost to repair exceeding the value of the devices. After this discussion Melissa opened the floor for approval of the new SPSA, Kaitlyn Molaison opened, Lillia Grokh 2nd, all in favor, none were opposed. The new SPSA was approved by the SSC (pending board approval in January 2021). Mrs. Holdener stated the Annual Monitoring report remained unchanged from the Mid-Year Report because there were no assessments, so we could not monitor any growth or decreases. Holdener asked for approval, Molaison 1st, Brooke 2nd, all in favor none were opposed.

5. COVID CARES ACT

Melissa showed a graph with the total received from the CARES Act the money was spent on technology to assist teachers with distance learning and computers for student use to replace older devices.

6. Report by DELAC Representative of District Meeting

Kim Podesta read the minutes from the October 27th meeting. It was noted that we are currently looking for a DELAC Rep.

7. School-Review and Highlights

Mrs. Holdener told the members about Kid Nation. How Dr. Delk has been working with KID Nation to supply the Growl with fun, interesting articles about different cultures, most recently Native Americans. Dr. Delk also sends numerous resources to the classrooms for the teachers to use for Multi-Cultural teaching.

8. Public Input

The floor was open for public input; There was no additional public input.

9. Adjournment

Mrs. Holdener thanked the members for attending and asked for a motion to adjourn today's meeting. Amy 1st, Everson 2nd, all in favor, none opposed. Meeting adjourned at 4:37pm

Submitted by: Kim Podesta _____ Kim Podesta, Clerical Specialist